From: Layman, James

Sent: Thursday, July 22,2021 12:24 PM

To: evan@csfcap.com; ann@csfcap.com; stephanie@csfcap.com
Subject: RE: PRAR #07202021VTAG

In response to your public records request, please see the attached cover letter and spreadsheet. Feel
free to contact me if you have any questions.

Best,

James Layman

Assistant Attorney General

Vermont Office of the Attorney General
Public Protection Division

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
802.828.2315
james.layman@vermont.gov
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THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR.
ATTORNEY GENERAL

TEL: (802) 828-3171

http://www.ago.vermont.gov
JOSHUA R. DIAMOND
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

SARAH E.B. LONDON
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

VIA EMAIL

Evan S. Chait, Esq.

2626 Foothill Blvd., Suite 200
La Crescenta, CA91214
evan(@csfcap.com

July 22, 2021

Re: Public Records Request: Structured Settlements

Dear Attorney Chait:

I write in response to your recent public records request, received July 20, 2021. You
requested: “Any applications for the transfer of structured settlement payment rights that were
served on the attorney general's office pursuant Vermont structured settlement protection act,
codified as 9 V.S.A. §2480aa et seq., from September 01, 2020 to July 01, 2021.”

Attached please find a spreadsheet of records responsive to your request, following

confirmation from Ms. Ann Garber of your office that this would be an acceptable format for our
response. If you feel this response is in error, you may appeal to Deputy Attorney General Joshua
Diamond.

Sincerely,

o

ames Layman
Assistant Attorney General
Public Protection Divison

Encl.
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Docket

Court Company Person Approx Price ($) |[Approx PDV of |Approx
Stream ($) Discount
Rate (%)
116-9-20 Cacv 21-CV-0070 Caledonia Peachtree Settlement Funding, LLC Ott, Heather $21,375.86 $51,906.62 |10%
20-CV-00535 Windsor WePayMore Funding, LLC Hebert, Dakota $25,596.72 $50,281.62 |18.32%
4-1-21 Cacv Caledonia Transamerica Life Insurance Mason, Justin $228,000.00 $279,487.69 9.30%
21-CV-00210 Caledonia Wentworth Originations Szczepaniak, Ashley $10,000.00 $66,060.76 17.96%
21-CV-1396 Bennington Wentworth Originations McCrae, Matthew $11,000.00 $24,294.61 12.17%
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